

RE: Electricity Note for Monday's Treasury Board

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Daube, Nicholas (MOF)" <nicholas.daube@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 15:28:57 -0400
Attachments: Electricity Issues.docx (22.8 kB)

Hi Ali - I've outlined the Minister's three key concerns in the attached note with additional context and risk analysis. Let me know if you require anything further.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Daube, Nicholas (MOF)
Subject: Re: Electricity Note for Monday's Treasury Board

No need to reinvent wheel. I will use the details from Nicks. Just need details on his concerns. Thx

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Sep 11, 2016, at 2:09 PM, Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca> wrote:

Will do.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Cc: Daube, Nicholas (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Re: Electricity Note for Monday's Treasury Board

Need something by 6 please.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Sep 11, 2016, at 1:47 PM, Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF) <Elizabeth.Mendes@ontario.ca> wrote:

He was in favour of a cap on the amount of electricity used. He also wanted a phased in approach.

I got to his briefing late due to fiscal prep. Marianne, can you clarify if there was anything else?

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 1:44 PM
To: Daube, Nicholas (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Re: Electricity Note for Monday's Treasury Board

This is very helpful. What were his concerns at meeting?

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Sep 11, 2016, at 1:39 PM, Daube, Nicholas (MOF) <Nicholas.Daube@ontario.ca> wrote:

Here's the short one I sent on Friday in case it's helpful

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Daube, Nicholas (MOF) <Nicholas.Daube@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 6:36 PM
To: Sousa, Charles (MOF)
Cc: Visca, Marie (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Electricity Note for Monday's Treasury Board

Minister,

With apologies for the late delivery, please find attached a short note on electricity mitigation for Monday's treasury board. Marie will put it in your binder first thing Monday to accompany the note from Treasury Board.

Nick

Nicholas Daube
Senior Policy Advisor, Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Frost Building South, 7th Floor
7 Queen's Park Crescent
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

Tel: 416-325-0395
Email: Nicholas.Daube@ontario.ca

<Sept 12 2016 TBS Electricity Price Mitigation.docx>